

CSP Board Meeting – Agenda
Wednesday 15th Mar 2023 - 9.00am – 11.30am

**Location: In person/ Online Teams hybrid- Swanley A Meeting room, Ground level,
South Cambs Hall, Cambourne.**

Actions from Oct 2022 Board:

SS to send thank you letters to GRT SCDC Officers & GRT County nurse.- Done	SS/LG
Linda to send County Lines video link to Board - Done	LG
All partners to review if their organisation is meeting their Serious Violence statutory duty and feedback if they are not if you need support delivering your strategy. No feedback	All
PC to report to CSP an update of the employment start date of the Mental health nurse by 1 July 2022. – Now in post. Brian Gallagher	PC
All partners to send LG ‘social media ready’ campaign information for on sharing. – None received	All
LG to create Community calendar to share with partners for planning purposes.	LG
SF to update CSP on PR feedback regarding the GRT toolkit. Need to establish what it means for the toolkit. – Police feedback received- GRT toolkit to be amended	SF
Police to produce new holding statement for Parishes in relation to GRT toolkit. SF to advise date. Done	SF
SF to send Survey Community meeting dates to LG & KH - Done	SF
LG to chase Tara from Police Comms to get Social Media ready info to share survey. Done	LG
LG to share survey for to SMC when received from Police Comms, for further on-sharing. Done	LG
CSP Cllrs to share the Police survey with other Cllrs. TBA	Cllrs

MAR 2023 AGENDA

No.	Item	Lead	Purpose	Time
1	Welcome and Introductions	Stuart Smith	For information	9.00 - 9.10
2	Minutes of the last meeting	Stuart Smith	For agreement	9.10 - 9.15
3	SOC update -(Security Operations Centre)	Det Chief Insp Neil Sloan	For information	9.15 - 9.30
4	DAHA accreditation update	Lesley Beevers	For information	9.30 - 9.35
5	Domestic Homicide Reviews <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Status reports for 1-8 	Kathryn Hawkes	For information	9.35 - 9.40
6	Hoarding	Linda Gallagher	For information	9.40 – 9.45
7	Data reviews <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Strategic priorities 	Harriet Ludford	For agreement	9.45-10.00
8	CSP Plan 2023-24	Kathryn Hawkes	For agreement	10:00-10.05
9	PSG update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Youth and Families meetings Adults' meetings 	Linda Gallagher	For information	10.05 - 10.10
10	PCC funded post update and information including grant fund	Beth Watson	For information	10.10 - 10.20
11	Place-based priorities: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Northstowe Orchard Park Cambourne Our approach to Milton and Waterbeach/ Fulbourn & fen Ditton 	Scott Liddle Scott Liddle Katie Ixer Kathryn Hawkes	For information	10.20 - 10.29
12	Community Trigger update	Lesley Beevers	For information	10.29 - 10.30
13	BREAK	BREAK	BREAK	10.30 - 10.40
14	PREVENT Plan - Local Authority duty	Kathryn Hawkes	For information	10.40 - 10.45
15	Comms campaigns so far this year <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Community Safety Events 	Linda Gallagher	For information	10.45 - 10.50
16	Police <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Survey and engagement update RCAT update Police resourcing 	Paul Rogerson/ Simon Birch	For information	10.50 - 11.05
17	Actions to support the reduction of: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Substance misuse Reoffending Serious Violence Duty 	Stuart Smith	For information	11.05 - 11.15
18	Budget	Kathryn Hawkes	For agreement	11.15 - 11.20
19	AOB Cllr feedback/update Next meeting Oct 2023, date Tba Close	Chair		11.20 - 11.30